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August 28, 2018 

 

 

PERMITTEE: 

Brian Goguen, Vice President 

CC Addison Place, LLC 

2020 Salzedo Street, Suite 200 

Coral Gables, FL 33134 

Emailed to: bgoguen@barroncollier.com       

 

  

RE: Collier County – PW 

Addison Place 

311034-001-DSGP/02 

(Collier County Regional WTP) 

PWS ID: 5114069 

 

 

Dear Mr. Goguen: 

 

This acknowledges receipt of certification that the subject water distribution system has been 

completed in accordance with the plans and related materials permitted by this agency under 

Permit Number 311034-001-DSGP dated October 9, 2017, or that the deviations described and 

explained on DEP Form 62-555.900(9) and associated documents are in compliance with 

Chapters 62-550 and 62-555, F.A.C. 

 

 

Based on this certification and satisfactory bacteriological results, we are approving the system 

for service. Your continued cooperation in our water supply program is appreciated. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
__________________ 

Nolin Moon 

Environmental Manager 

South District 

 

Copy furnished to: 

Dan Waters,P.E.  dwaters@barroncollier.com  

Kim Davidson     KDavidson@barroncollier.com  
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